

Profile

I have more then 13 years of experience in IT industry. During this time have been working on several commercial projects. I have expert knowledge of .NET technologies as well as math skills and programming concepts. I familiar with different languages, concepts & technologies.

I like good team, people. Quick-learning person and never stop with self-improving.

PhD In Physics, specialization - "Physics of devices of elements and systems"

Thesis work: "Inverse problems of thermoelectricity".

Employment History

Scientist & Researcher at Thermoelectricity Institute, Chernovtsi

December 2005 — January 2011

Researching & investigation. Developing special program products, modeling.

Worked on developing automobile thermoelectric generators, coolers & sensors.

Investigated Inverse problems of mathematical physics.

PhD In Physics, specialization - "Physics of devices of elements and systems"

Thesis work: "Inverse problems of thermoelectricity"

Software Developer at Verint, Chernovtsi

February 2011 — November 2015

Vovici/Verint

EFM – (Enterprise Feedback Management) - enterprise survey and feedback response management solution for actively managing customer and employee feedback programs. Designed for business users, Verint EFM includes multichannel surveying for capturing customer input across web, telephone, email, and mobile channels. EFM is solution for creating surveys using built-in templates or the solution's flexible survey editor. Customers can deploy, access, and retrieve surveys on a range of mobile devices. There is opportunity to deploy surveys offline or by using the web app, SMS, or a self-service kiosk.

C#, Asp.Net Web Forms, AJAX, JavaScript/Telerik Ajax, HTML, CSS, Perforce, TeamCity, SQL, MS SQL SERVER, Telerik automation framework

Details

Chernovtsi Chernovtsi, 58001 Ukraine 0668484064 strmisha.s@gmail.com

Date of birth 08.07.1983

Links

blog Saltpound

Skills

Linux

Bootstrap

Angular

TypeScript

NodeJS

Docker

HTML5

MongoDB

React

Git

Machine Learning

JavaScript

Node.js

Python

C#/.NET

AngularJS/Angular2+/Ngrx

Python/Django/Flask/data science frameworks

HTML & CSS

Software Developer at USA customer, hidden due to NDA, Chernovtsi

November 2013 — April 2015

Social Network (SN) – startup project that gives opportunity for customers create their own channels. Channels are entities consisting of various multimedia info – images, galleries, videos, audios. Each user with their own channels are integrated with other social network. There is API for using SN for integration with mobile apps, and other applications.

At least SN – is something in between Youtube, Twitter and Facebook.

Tech Stack: .NET/C#, Asp.NET MVC, knockoutjs, oyala service intergration, RabbitMQ, TSQL/SQL Server

Software Developer at UK, Chernovtsi

November 2015 — June 2020

Whats App custom clients, Surveys designer

.Net Developer at Truven health analytics, Chernovtsi

June 2016 — October 2016

Health analytics data management

Fullstack Developer at Presence Orb Analytics, Chernovtsi

September 2016 — May 2017

WiFi analytics for Retail, Advertising & Hospitality

Developer at Seogenie, Chernovtsi

May 2017 — December 2017

SEO automatic service for customer's sites

Fullstack Developer at iLily startup, Chernovtsi

May 2018 — January 2021

Booking Software startup based on microservices Architecture.

EKS cluster within about 25 .NET services and MS Sql Server & Mongodb instances.

Fullstack Developer at Tailornova, Chernovtsi

February 2021 — October 2021

Developed microservices with aws infrastructure. Continue developing

custom CAD system for design dress with 3d mannequins. Developed Adobe illustrator scripts for automation work of designers.

Tech stack: aws (dynamo db, ecs, sqs, others), .NET, angular/typescript, vue js

Fullstack Developer at Intetics, Chernovtsi

November 2021 — November 2022

Responsibilities - developing microservices related healthcare area (call center).

Developed System for reporting & tracking employee activity on their

ASP.NET/ASP.NET MVC/Core SQL Server/T-SQL/MySql MongoDb/ComsosDb Docker/AWS/Azure/Kubernetes Nodejs/Electron/D3js Telerik/KendoUI/Synfusion C/C++/Ruby git/perforce/svn ReactJs **Data Science Applied Math Physics** Vue js Languages English Russian

Ukranian

working devices including ipads.
Tech stack: .NET/C#/Net.core/ElasticSearch/Aws

services/ReactJS/Git/Jenkins/Blazor/Swift

Fullstack Developer at Lumighost/Iticket, Chernovtsi

December 2022 — July 2023

Developed microservices platform for creating/handling customer's events. Creating & publishing tickets for events including nft objects. Integrating it with blockchain platform algorand.

Tech stack: .NET6, Blazor, sql server, azure, rabbitmq/saga, python/flask

Fullstack Developer at Lumighost/Iticket, Chernovtsi

December 2022 — July 2023

Fullstack Developer at Volia, Chernovtsi

June 2023 — June 2024

Developed microservices platforms for chemical management. Handling & providing flows & processes for design real products.

Tech stack: .NET8, Reactjs/typescript, sql server, azure, elasticsearch

Education

Master of Applied Math, National University, Chernovtsi

September 2000 — June 2005

Associate's degree, Ukraine National Academy, Chernovtsi

September 2007 — September 2010

Material Science specialization. Designing thermoelectric devices: generators, coolers & sensors.

References

References available upon request

Courses

May 2020 — May 2020